

**TO:** Board of Trustees

**FROM:** David Rohr, Planning & Zoning Director

**DATE:** June 2, 2026

**AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:** Planning Commission Reappointments

Number of Supporting Documents: **1**

---

**Requested Action**

Planning Commission Reappointments:

- Jeff Muck(chair)
- Victor Leabu
- Deborah Mariani

**DESCRIPTION:**

The terms of three planning Commission members, listed above, expires June 30, 2026. New three-year terms would run June 30, 2026-June 30, 2029. All three current commission members have been excellent commissioners and have served the Township well. The above-named commissioners are recommended for reappointment to the Planning Commission.

**Fiscal Considerations**

Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐ No ☒

Are funds budgeted? Yes ☐ No ☒

Fiscal year affected: Choose an item.

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐ No ☒

General Ledger numbers affected: \_\_\_\_\_